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Counsel,
 
Patent Owner’s request is granted.  Panel Owner may file a further-redacted Response without any
other changes in each case.  Paper 14 in each case will be expunged.
 
Thank you,
 
Megan Carlson
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
 

From: Merrill, Courtland C. <courtland.merrill@saul.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 2:46 PM
To: PTAB E2E Admin <PTABE2EAdmin@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Kuo, Joseph M. <joseph.kuo@saul.com>; Landry, Brian R. <Brian.Landry@saul.com>; Michalek,
Brian R. <brian.michalek@saul.com>; DiSanto, Laura R. <laura.disanto@saul.com>; Dillner, Julie K.
<julie.dillner@saul.com>
Subject: IPR2022-000129, 00131 - Request to File Further Redacted PO Responses
 
CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 
 
Good afternoon,
 
We represent Patent Owner in the above IPRs.  We filed our Patent Owner Response on 8/17/2002
(attached Papers 14) in both the above case.  We want to refile the same PO Response that we filed
before but add further redactions to protect confidential information.  Therefore, we would like the
PTAB to withdraw what was filed and refile the further-redacted Responses without any further
changes. 
 
Can you we simply re-file the further-redacted Responses and have the PTAB withdraw the filings
(Papers 14) made on 8/17? 
 
Please advise.  Thank you,
 
 

  Courtland C. Merrill | Partner
SAUL EWING ARNSTEIN & LEHR LLP
33 South Sixth Street, Suite 4750
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"Saul Ewing Arnstein & Lehr LLP (saul.com)" has made the following annotations:
+~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~+
This e-mail may contain privileged, confidential, copyrighted, or other legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient
(even if the e-mail address is yours), you may not use, copy, or retransmit it. If you have received this by mistake please notify us by
return e-mail, then delete.
+~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~+
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